
May 12, 1964 

Sheriff James E, Deckor 
County Courthouse 
Dallas, . Texas 

Doar Sheriff Dacker: 

As of May 5, 1964, Ihave receive a letter from J. Loe Rankin,. Genoral 
Counsel of the Presidont’s Commission on the assassination of President, 
Kennedy, in which the follewing ruquests aro mado. 

“The Commission would like to krow whethor any law enforcement agency 
in the State of Toxas possesses ary information not hitherto Giscloscd to 
this Commission concerning the a zsociation of Lea Harvey Oswald oz 
Jack Ruby with any Communict or subversive organizations in the United 
States or abroad, or with any cririinals or criminal groups oither in ths 
United States or abroad. The Corimission would also like to know whether 
any law enforcement agurcy ia the State of Texas possesses any investi- 
gatory reports, polico records, or other official Gate not hitherto disclosed - 
to the Commission coacarning the assassination of President Kennedy and 
the death of Lee Harvey Oswald, ‘ 

The Commission would also itke your assurance that the law enforcement 
agencies in the State of Taxas will continuo to forward to the Commission 
all such information as roque sted above which may come into the possos- 
sion of theso agenctas." 

Will you please advise re at this cime as to the above requests ard please 
Continue to forward to me all suck information as requestad above which 
may come into your posseseion. I will forward such information tmme- 
diately to the Commission, 

Your continued coopsretion {3 mot appraciated. The Commission assures 
me that Texas has bsen most halpful fn forwarding information ccncorning 
the events surrounding tho assassination of President Kennedy and tho 
death of Lee Harvey Oswald, 

Yours very truly, 

laggones Carr — 

WCrer 


